
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Samantha Cibula 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, February 26, 2016 8:51 AM 
Jennifer Crawford; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton 
RE: 160000-0T- DNs 01028-16 and 01029-16 

I think they both should be separate dockets. GCL would be OPR, but I am not sure what the proper OCR division should 
be- it looks like maybe whichever division monitors storm hardening requirements. I guess the Prog Mod would be ·B, 
7, b. 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 8:34AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: RE: 160000-0T- DNs 01028-16 and 01029-16 

I believe these will go to Sam~ntha's section, so I think she should make the call. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 6:05 PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Hong Wang 
Subject: 160000-0T- DNs 01028-16 and 01029-16 
Importance: High 

Hi Jennifer, 

CLK received the two filings mentioned below late in the day on Thursday. Can you please confirm 
whether new dockets are to be opened for each one; or whether they should be placed in undocketed 
matters in anticipation of one "main" docket being opened at a later time, and moving these petitions 
to that new docket at that time? 

If they are to be entered as new dockets, now, GCL would be the OPR, but we will need the OCR 
division designations (not the staff names at this point). 

We would also need to know what Prog Mod(s) to use. 

DN 01028-16: 

Florida Municipal Electric Association, Inc. [FMEA] (O'Hagan) - Petition [for variance 
from or waiver of the annual reporting requirements in Rule 25-6.0343, FAC, pursuant 
to Rule 28-104.002, and Section 120.542, FS (2015)]. 

DN 01029-16: 
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Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. [FECA] (Hershel) - Petition for a variance 
from or waiver ofthe annual reporting requirements in Rule 25-6.0343, FAC, for 
municipal electric utilities and rural electric cooperatives. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 
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